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FIRE AND BURGLAR PROOF SAFE
MANUFACTORY.

TAYLOR's SAFE WoRKs, established by
Messrs. James and John Taylor, in 1855,
is located at Nos. 37 to 41, Palace street.
This is the pioneer establishment in British
America. The business has teen constant-
ly on the increase, and fifty hands are kept
in steady employment.

Cnarrrs . EpwArps, of Montreal, has
established an agency at 51 Front e. These
safes have a wide reputation for superior
cxcellence, combining all modern improve-
ments with superiority of workmanship.

FOUNDRIES,

Grose Founbry, Queen street, head of
Bay, established in 1845, by Mr. Edward
Beckett, employing about thirty hands and
ten-horse power steam, Mr Beckett has a
cnloric engine of four-horse power, by means
of which he is enabled to turn out light
castings at an exceedingly short notice ;
thus parties from any part of the country,
coming to Toronto, and desirous of return-
ing with as little delay as possible, can get
their castings in an hour or two—at the
same time, castings of four tons weight can
be turned out. Every description of mill
machinery, and agricultural and arehitec
tural work is manufactured.

St. LAwreNceE Fouxpry, W Hamilton
& Son, 136 Palace street, manufacturers of
every description of stationery and portable
engines, tobacco machinery, and saw mill
machinery, castings and forgings of every
kind, Upwards of one hundred hands are
kept employed, and an engine of 40-horse
power used to propel the machinery.

ONTARIO ENGINE AND MACHINE WORKS-
3 Ontario Lane and 209 Queen street east,
James Martin & Son, proprietors. Steam
engine eight-horse—average ten hands em-
ployed. Manufacture steam engines, hy-
draulic pumps and presses, mill machinery,
caddie and box presses, retainers, com-
{)resses, &c. FEngines made by this firm may
e scen at Messrs Rowsell & Hutchison's,
J D Lewis', J Carty's, McLeish & Co's,
McGregor (rope maker), Synge, (builder),
Telegraph and Christian Guardian offices,
Boeckh’s factory, Greig & Carlyle’s &c.
The traction engine employed in driving
the stone-crusher in the city, was manufac-
tured by this firm,
PLANING, SASH, DOOR AND BLIND
FACTORIES, LUMBER DEALERS, &c.

McBeAN Brorners, sash, door and
blind factory, cor Buchavan and Terauley

streets. There are 100 men employed in
this establishment, and steam power is
used. The building is of brick, two stories
high. The machinery is ample and the
work of first-class quality.

CENTRAL PraNiNe, Sasm, Door axp
BLIND Facrory, 71 Adelaide street west,
Jacob P. Wagner, proprietor. Upwards of
100 hands are now employed, and thirty
horse-power steam is used to propel the
machinery,

W. W. CoLweLn & Bros., lumber man-
ufacturers—mills at Harrison’s crossing ;
employ 20 hands ; capacity, 20,000 feet a
day.

Buxke's PraNing Minis, Sasn, Door
AND BLiND Factory, situated on the cor-
ner of Richmond and Sheppard streets,
was established in May, 1867. Every de-
scription of mouldings, house furnishings,
sashes, doors and blinds, packing-cases,
sawing, planing, &c.,is done at these mills.

CANADA STAlNP]Ij~G LASS WORKS.

An establishment for the staining and
enammelling of glass was« commenced in
1856, on Temperance street, by Mr. Joseph
McCausland, now removed to 8 King street
west, where fourteen hands are employed
on house painting, glass staining, &c.
The stained glass for the Toronto Univer-
sity, the Government Buildings at Ottawa,
and the Government House in Toronto,
were supplied by Mr. McCausland, as well
as that for St. Stephen’s Church, 8t Peter's
and several other churches and public
buildings throughout Canada.

LAST MAKERS,

MEssks, SELWAY & IREDALE, cor Shep-
lmnl and Richmond streets, emplow six
1ands and cxtensive steam power in the
manufacture of lasts, boot trees, &c. The
business was established about eight years
ago.

VINEGAR WORKS,

BAy StrEET VINEGAR Works,—These
works were established in 1859, and are
owned and carried on hy Mr. Wm, Wilson,
at 115 and 117 Bay street, Mr., Wilson
now employs about 10 men, and manufac-
tures every description of white wine, malt
and cider vinegars, About seventy-five
barrels. 2 week are turned out. The vine-
gars here made have an excellent reputa-
tion, and are manufactured solely from
liquors, Mr. Wilson is also extensively
engaged in the manufacture of cigar boxes
of first-class quality.
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